
From: 

Sent: 

Aronson, Jeffrey- Communication of Counsel (Exchange) 
<Jeffrey.Aronson@jpmorgan.com> 

Monday, August 25, 2008 8:57PM 

To: 'Hespel, Paul W' <PHespel@goodwinprocter.com>; Killerlane, James J 
<james.killerlane@lehman.com>; Yeung, Andrew <andrew.yeung@lehman.com> 

Cr.: 

Bee: 

Subject: 

Wasserman, Peter J <Peter.J.Wasserman@chase.com>; Doctoroff, Mark G 
<mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com> 

Wasserman, Peter J <Peter.J.Wasserman@chase.com>; Doctoroff, Mark G 
<mark.g.doctoroff@jpmorgan.com> 

Final Markups 

Attach: Lehman Security Agreement Final Marked.doc;Lehman Guaranty Final Marked.DOC 

Paul/Jim/Andrew: 
Here is a markup reflecting today's conversations. Please let me know as soon as possible in the morning whether you 
agree on the final language. We will respond early tomorrow on your proposed language below. The plan is to send 
execution copies in the morning. 

Thanks again, 
Jeff 

From: Hespel1 Paul W [mailto:PHespel@goodwinprocter.com] 
Sent: Monday1 August 251 2008 7:15 PM 
To: Aronson1 Jeffrey- Communication of Counsel (Exchange); Wasserman/ Peter J 
Cc: Killerlane1 James J; Yeung1 Andrew 
Subject: Several Obligations 

Jeff/Peter: 

Jim provided me with your e-mail addresses and requested that I provide you with some language which would 
evidence the several liability of the customers under the Clearance Agreement. I would propose to add, through the 
amendment, a new section to the Clearance Agreement which would read as follows: 

24. Several Obligations. Notwithstanding anything provided for herein to the contrary, the obligations and liabilities of 
each of the Lehman Entities (as defined below) from time to time arising under this agreement shall be several and not 
joint, and any security interest, lien, right of set-off or other collateral accommodation provided by any Lehman Entity 
pursuant to this agreement shall be provided for the sole benefit of such Lehman Entity and shall not be available to 
support the obligations and liabilities of any other Lehman Entity pursuant to this Agreement. For purposes hereof, 
"Lehman Entities" shall mean each of Lehman Brothers Inc., Lehman Commercial Paper Inc., Lehman Brothers Holdings 
Inc., Lehman Brothers International (Europe), Lehman Brothers OTC Derivatives Inc., Lehman Brothers Japan and any 
other subsidiary of Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. from time to time party to this agreement. 

Please note that the above remains in all respects subject to further review by Lehman Brothers. In particular, as it 
relates to the final determination which entities will become parties to the Clearance Agreement. Do not hesitate to 
contact us with any questions. 

Cheers, 
Paul 

Paul W. Hespel 
GoodwiniProcter LLP 
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The New York Times Building 
620 Eighth Avenue 
New York, NY 10018-1405 
T: 212-813-8820 
F: 212-355-3333 
C: 347-248-3583 
phespel@goodwinprocter.com 
www.goodwinprocter.com 

******************************************************************* 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we 
inform you that auy U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction 
or matter addressed herein. 
******************************************************************* 
******************************************************************* 
This message is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary 
information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you 
are not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you receive this in 
error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you. 
******************************************************************* 
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